

## CaCoARM Sage Grouse Local Working group Meeting

### Tentative Agenda:

**March 8, 2011 6:30 P.M.**

Introductions

Updates

NRCS- Updated group with NRCS Sage Grouse Funding. TW Ranch- 3,000 acres to treat. NRCS looking for input on what to do- some initial monitoring. Jeff F. and Mark E.

UDWR – Gave updates on Taviputs birds winter location from trapped birds- looking for dollars to keep tech on through summer.

BLM- No report. Dave not present. Talk about BBC funding BLM to give mitigation credit.

USFWS

FS- No report. Kevin not present.

BBC- Still working with the Department of Agriculture (open range consulting). Making sure projects are being put in areas grouse are using.

Landowners- Rabbit Brush removal.

Updating the Plan

Report on action strategies

Re-evaluating the plan

Next CaCoARM meeting: Tuesday, April 26 at 7:30 PM

Updating CAP process

5y

Summer field tour (date, places to see, etc.)

Other field tours

Emma/Whitmore Park

CaCoARM meeting attendance- March 8, 2011

Todd Black- USU

Dennis Southerland- UDWR

Brad Crompton- UDWR

Ron Patterson- USU

Mark Ewell- NRCS/DWR

Jeff Fenton- NRCS

Donnell Banller- CaCoARM & ???

Daniel Eddington- DWR

Nicole Nielson- UDWR

Clint Wirick- USFWS

Bill Butcher- Landowner

Rex Sacco- Carbon County

Dennis Jones- BBC

Blair Eastman- Landowner